Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 3:52 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLK 8716R Our ref: TP/1875/18 LKK REF CC6/11118004584/Shb3
Attachments: 07122018121503-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sophia,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are currently preparing to seek mandate to our principal.
We will expedite and will get back to you for an update in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received
this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all
attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments
and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:tgttan@worldauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SLK 8716R Our ref: TP/1875/18

Hi Vic
Can we have your clients' offer.
Rdgs

Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kraniji)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:56 PM
To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>



Subject: SLK 8716R Our ref: TP/1875/18

Hi Vic

As spoken to you today, attach our LOD for your clients' mandate.
Rdgs

Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kraniji)

From: DocuCentre-VI C2271 <isabelle@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:15 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: Scan Data from FX-11B1DB

Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: DocuCentre-VI C2271
Device Location:



